
 

 
 
 
 
 

OHIO TURNPIKE AND  
INFRASTRUCTURE COMMISSION 

 
ADDENDUM NO. 1 

ISSUED: MARCH 21, 2023 
 

PROJECT NO.  59-23-01 
 
 

  REPAIRS & RESURFACING EASTBOUND & WESTBOUND ROADWAYS MILEPOST 14.80 TO 
MILEPOST 27.55 WILLIAMS & FULTON COUNTIES, OHIO 

  
ISSUED MARCH 1, 2023 

 
OPENING DATE: 2:00 P.M.(EASTERN TIME) MARCH 30, 2023 

 
 

ATTENTION OF BIDDERS IS DIRECTED TO: 
 

ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED THROUGH 11:00 A.M. ON MARCH 21, 2023 
 

MODIFICATIONS TO THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 
Special Provision Pages SP-1 and SP-19 

-AND- 
Plan Sheets 5, 7, 8, 10, and 11 of 12 

-AND- 
Bid Schedule of Items and Estimated Quantities Worksheet 

Reference Nos.: 9, 15, 29, 48, 52, and 53 
-AND- 

ODOT PN 520 07/15/2022 – Fuel Price Adjustment 
-AND- 

ODOT SS 897 01/16/2015 – Pavement Fine and Micro Milling 
 
 

Issued by the Ohio Turnpike and Infrastructure Commission through Aimee W. Lane, Esq., Director of 
Contracts Administration. 
 

   
__________________________  March 21, 2023 
Aimee W. Lane, Esq.,              Date 
Director of Contracts Administration 
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ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED THROUGH 11:00 A.M. ON MARCH 21, 2023: 
 

Q#1 This project is set up with SP118-Asphalt Binder Price Adjustment – Single Year 
Project.  Should this be changed to Multi-Year Project with work being performed in 2023 & 
2024? 

 
A#1 The Special Provisions have been revised.  The Special Provision page SP-19 which references  SP 

118-ASPHALT BINDER PRICE ADJUSTMENT-SINGLE YEAR has been deleted and revised with SP 
118-ASPHALT BINDER PRICE ADJUSTMENT-MULTI YEAR PROJECT. Additionally, Special 
Provision page SP-1 has been reviewed and the reference to  SP 118-ASPHALT BINDER PRICE 
ADJUSTMENT-SINGLE YEAR has been deleted and revised with SP 118-ASPHALT BINDER 
PRICE ADJUSTMENT-MULTI YEAR PROJECT.  Revised Special Provision pages SP-1 and SP-
19 are included with Addendum No. 1. 

 
Q#2 Existing outside shoulder SNAPs will not be removed as part of Stage 1-Phase 1 work.  Are the 

outside shoulder SNAPs to be filled prior to Stage 1 – Phase 2?  If so, please increase quantity 
for Item Special – Snap Fill to account for this work.  

 
A#2  The Plans and quantities have been revised.  Plans Sheet 7 of 12, plan note for ITEM SPECIAL – 

SNAP FILL has been revised to include reference to the left and right shoulder requiring SNAP fill. 
Plan Sheet 8 of 12, plan note under STAGE 1 SUGGESTED WORK TO BE PERFORMED IN 2023, 
ADDITIONAL WORK THAT MAY BE PERFORMED DURING STAGE 1, PHASE 1 AND PHASE 2 
INCLUDES:, has been revised to include reference to SNAP fill of left and right shoulder SNAPS.  Plan 
Sheet 10 of 12 has revised the quantity of Item SPECIAL, SNAP FILL from 25.16 to 50.32.  The 
Estimated Quantity Worksheet has been reviewed and the approximate quantity for Ref. No. 48 has 
been revised from 25.16 to 50.32. Revised Plan Sheets 7, 8, and 10 of 12 and the revised Estimated 
Quantities Worksheet have been included with Addendum No. 1. 

 
Q#3 With full depth repairs composed of 15-16” of freshly placed asphalt it is possible that the 

repairs may need 12+ hours of cooldown time to reach the 140-degree max temperature for 
opening pavement to traffic.  To comply with the permitted lane closure charts this cooldown 
time will not be achievable.  Will the temperature requirements for opening repairs to traffic be 
waived for this project? 

 
A#3 The temperature requirements will be waived, however, the Contractor shall make every effort to 

review its operations and plan its Work, in conjunction with the Permitted Lane Closure charts, to 
ensure that the pavement repair areas are within an acceptable temperature range  prior to opening 
the Work area to traffic. To aid in this effort, the Plans have been revised.  Plan Sheet 10 of 12, Plan 
Note 5 has been revised to require the Contractor to pave the repair higher than the existing surface.  
Plan Sheet 7 of 12 has been revised and a Plan note for Item 897-Pavement Planing, Asphalt Concrete, 
has been added to the Plans to level the pavement repairs that were paved higher.  Additionally, a Plan 
note was added for additional quantities of  200 CU.YD. of Item 614-Asphalt Concrete For Maintaining 
Traffic, As Per Plan, to provide materials for patching or repair of full depth repairs and adjacent 
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existing pavement that may develop deformations.  Plan Sheet 10 of 12 has been revised and the 
quantity for Item 614-Asphalt Concrete for Maintaining Traffic, As Per Plan, has been revised from 
200.00 to 400.00.  Additionally, Item 897-Pavement Planing, Asphalt Concrete, with an approximate 
quantity of 3,670.80 SQ.Yd. has been added.  The Estimated Quantities Worksheet has been revised 
and the quantity for Ref. No. 29 has been revised from 200.00 to 400.00.  Ref. No. 53, Item 897, 
Pavement Planing, Asphalt Concrete, with an approximate quantity of 3,670.80, SQ. YD. has been 
added to the Estimated Quantities Worksheet.  Revised Plan Sheets 7, 10, and 11 of 12, the revised 
Estimated Quantities Worksheet, and ODOT Supplemental Specification 897 are included with 
Addendum No. 1. 

 
Q#4 If temperature requirements for opening pavement to traffic are waived, the full depths repairs 

may be subject to rutting/deformation.  This could also result in added stresses to existing 
pavements adjacent to the repairs that could cause potholing.  Will rutting, potholing or other 
resulting damage be required to be repaired? If so, how will this work be paid for? 

 
A#4 See answer to Question No. 3. 
 
Q#5 Sheet 5 – Proposed Typical Sections Item #2 calls out SP 402-1-1/2” Asphalt Concrete Surface 

Course, Using Crushed Slag, PG76-22(FR), should this be SP 402-Asphalt Concrete 
Intermediate Course, Using Crushed Stone, PG76-22(FR)? 

 
A#5 Plan Sheet 5 of 12 has been revised.  Legend reference 2 has been revised from SP 402 1 ½” ASPHALT 

CONCRETE SURFACE COURSE, USING CRUSHED SLAG, PG 76-22 (FR) to SP 402 1 ½” 
ASPHALT CONCRETE INTERMEDIATE COURSE, USING CRUSHED STONE, PG 76-22 (FR).  
Revised Plan Sheet 5 of 12 has been included with Addendum No. 1. 

 
Q#6 Sheet 5- Proposed Typical Sections calls out SP404A Joint Sealer at the cold joint between lanes 

while the Item SP 404A – Joint Sealer note on Sheet 6 specifies this item is to be used at cold 
joints at the plaza ramps.  What are the intended locations for joint sealer to be placed? 

 
A#6 The Plan intent is to place Item SP 404A-Joint Sealer at the center line of the roadway pavement 

(between the left and right lanes), as indicated on Plan Sheet 5 of 12 and along the longitudinal joints 
for the service plaza and toll plaza ramps, within the project limits, where proposed asphalt will butt 
up to the existing asphalt.  Plan Sheet 5 of 12 has been revised to include an additional reference to 
Item SP 404A-Joint Sealer for the RESURFACING-SUPERELEVATED SECTION detail.  Revised Plan 
Sheet 5 of 12 has been included with Addendum No. 1. 

 
Q#7 If SP404A Joint Sealer is required at the centerline cold joint please review plan quantities.  
 
A#7 The quantity for Item SP 404A- Joint Sealer has been revised.  The Estimated Quantities Plan Sheet 10 

of 12 has revised the quantity for Item SP 404A from 9000.00 to 142,400.00.  The Estimated Quantities 
Worksheet has been reviewed and the approximate quantity for Ref. No. 15 has been revised from 
9000.00 to 142,400.00. Revised Plan Sheet 10 of 12 and the Estimated Quantities Worksheet have been 
included with Addendum No. 1. 
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Q#8 Will work be permitted at all allowable times per Permitted Lane Closure charts?  On days 
where lane closures are permitted all day will the contractor be permitted to double-shift? 

 
A#8 Lane closures will be permitted in accordance with the Permitted Lane Closure charts for this Project.  

The Contractor shall be aware of the requirements of SP 104 with regard to traffic backups and shall 
plan their work accordingly. 

 
Q#9 SP 104-H.1 does not allow lane closures on summer weekends from Noon on Friday to Sunrise 

on Monday.  Will the Commission consider allowing Friday night and/or Sunday night lane 
closures per the PLC charts to allow for a 5-day work week?  

 
A#9 The Commission will permit Friday night and/or Sunday night lane closures provided the lane closure 

requests are in accordance with the Permitted Lane Closure charts. 
 
Q#10 Will the Contractor be required to excavate to locate the edge of the existing concrete base to 

establish paving limits?  If patching is required as a result, will the material be paid for?  
 
A#10 The Contractor will not be required to excavate to locate the edge of the existing concrete base to 

establish paving limits. 
 
Q#11 SP 400 Asphalt Concrete Surfacing, Section III.C.2 mentions the use of a 40’ contact 

referencing ski, can a 30’ non-contact referencing ski be used as an alternate? 
 
A#11 The use of a 30’ non-contact referencing ski will be permitted as an alternate for the 40’ contact 

referencing ski.  No waiver of SP 400S requirements will be made.  
 
Q#12 Can ODOT 304 Aggregate Base be substituted for SP 304? 
 
A#12 The use of ODOT 304 in lieu of SP 304 will be permitted for this Project. 
 
Q#13 Regarding CJ-2 Standard Drawing, will the 6” min. overlap on each side of the full depth 

repair be required for this project?  
 
A#13 The 6” overlap on each side of the full depth repair, as shown in CJ-2, will not be required for this 

Project. 
 
Q#14 Sheet 11 regarding note 3, its says TY2 Aggregate drains will be installed at all full depth 

repairs greater than or equal to 10’ in length. Will TY 1 drains be required for full depth repair 
less then 10’ in length?  

 
A#14 Type 1 drains will not be installed in full depth repairs less than 10’ in length. 
 
Q#15 When diamond cutting for the full depth repairs along the center line, will the contractor be 

allowed to push / bump out traffic toward the shoulder to allow room for saw operator?   
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A#15 With prior approval from the OTIC, the Contractor will be permitted to bump/push traffic toward the 

shoulder to allow room for saw cutting operation provided the Contractor has completed SNAP fill 
operation. The Contractor shall plan its operations to minimize the bump/push of traffic toward the 
shoulder. 

 
Q#16 Will pavement markings removed within limits of full depth pavement repairs need to be 

restored at the end of each shift? May No Edge Lines signs be installed and work zone striping 
be installed at the end of each Stage 1 & 2? 

 
A#16 Plan Note 3 on Plan Sheet 8 of 12 has been clarified to direct the Contractor to install no edge line 

signs (W8-H12) during Stage 1 and Stage 2 Work when edge lines are removed.  Upon completion of 
Stage 1 Work, the Contractor shall restore edge lines using Item 614, Work Zone Edge Line, Class 1, 
740.02 Type 1.  Item 614, Work Zone Edge Line, Class 1, 740.02 Type 1 and associated quantity has 
been added to Plan Sheets 8 and 10 of 12 and the Estimated Quantities Worksheet.  Revised Plan Sheets 
8 and 10 of 12 and the Estimated Quantities Worksheet have been included with Addendum No. 1.   

 
Q#17 With this being a multi-year project can a Fuel Price Adjustment Special Provision be added to 

the project? 
 
A#17 The Commission will permit Fuel Price Adjustment for this Project in accordance with ODOT PN 520-

Fuel Price Adjustment, dated 7/15/22 and is included with Addendum No. 1.     
 
Q#18 On Sht. 10 – Estimated Quantities, Item 254-Pavement Planing, Asphalt Concrete (T=1.5”) is 

marked that a portion of the item is contingency quantity.  What is the intended use of the 
contingency quantity for this item along with the corresponding SP404 Asphalt Surface Course. 

 
A#18 The reference symbol to contingency items for Item 254-Pavement Planing, Asphalt Concrete (T=1.5”) 

on Plan Sheet 10 of 12 has been removed.  Additionally, the Estimated Quantity Worksheet has been 
reviewed and Ref. No. 9, Item No. has been revised from 255 to 254.  Plan Sheet 10 of 12 has been 
revised to correct the same Item reference. Revised Plan Sheet 10 of 12 and the revised Estimated 
Quantity Worksheet have been included with Addendum No. 1. 

 
Q#19 Are any of the existing crossovers to be resurfaced as part of this project? 
 
A#19 The existing crossovers within the Project limits will not be resurfaced. 
 
  
Note: 
 Plan Sheet 7 of 12, Plan Note REQUIRED CONSTRUCTION COORDINATION has been revised and 

the Turnpike Bridge Project was revised from 43-23-02 REBID to 43-23-05. Revised Plan Sheet 7 of 
12 has been included with Addendum No. 1.  

 
END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 
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